# Franklin School Committee February 23, 2021 7:00 P.M.

Meetings are recorded by Franklin TV and shown on Comcast channel 11 and Verizon channel 29

#### Vision Statement

The Franklin Public Schools will foster within its students the knowledge and skills to find and achieve satisfaction in life as productive global citizens.

Per Governor Baker's Executive Order suspending certain provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A sec. 20, the public will not be allowed to physically access this School Committee meeting. Members of the Public can access the meeting via remote conference. The School Committee reserves the right to implement additional remote participation procedures and will notify the public of these procedures as soon as practicable.

**LOCATION:** School Committee members will meet in Town Council Chambers or via Zoom. Members of the public may access the meeting via Zoom: Sara Ahern is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

https://zoom.us/j/95895721627?pwd=NG1LRzZkQ0FoQ1hjN2tMYU05RE5LQT09

Meeting ID: 958 9572 1627 Passcode: FSC One tap mobile +16465588656,,95895721627#,,,,\*729784# US (New York)

> Dial by your location +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) Meeting ID: 958 9572 1627 Passcode: 729784

# MINUTES

"The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law."

(timeframes are approximate)

Dr. Bergen called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Roll Call Attendance were: Ms. Jennifer D'Angelo - Yes; Mr. Timothy Keenan - Yes; Atty. Judith Pond-Pfeffer - Yes; Ms. Mary Jane Scofield - Yes; Dr. Anne Bergen - Yes; Ms. Denise Spencer - Yes; Ms. Elise Stokes - Yes.

Also in attendance were: Dr. Sara Ahern; Dr. Joyce Edwards; Mr. Lucas Giguere, Dr. Linda Ashley; Dr. Sarravy Connolly.

# Pledge of Allegiance

#### Lanaiya Rose Edouard, Kennedy Elementary School

Lanaiya is currently a fifth grade student at Kennedy Elementary School. Lanaiya has been a student at Kennedy since she began first grade. Her teacher, Mrs. Wilmarth, describes Lanaiya as bright, outgoing, and she loves to play outside. Lanaiya's mother describes her as a very dedicated little girl who works hard and puts a lot of effort into everything that she sets out to do. She loves music, singing, and dancing. Lanaiya is a proud Girl Scout! She is in her 6th year and is currently a Junior with Troop 62394. She is the oldest of three children. Her sister, Geneveive, is in the first grade. Her brother, Theo, is in pre-school. She also has a cat named Willow and a dog named Brusky. Lanaiya enjoys reading and she will pick up a book any chance she can. She is currently reading the book, Brown Girl Dreaming. In addition to her love of reading, being with her friends and teachers at school also brings her joy and happiness.

#### Moment of Silence

I. Routine Business

A. Review of Agenda - Dr. Bergen stated in the Superintendent's Report, Dr. Ahern gives a reopening update and it is on the agenda. Also, a resolution passed in October relative to MCAS testing.

# B. Citizen's Comments

In the spirit of open communication, "the Committee will hold a public participation segment (also called Citizen's Comments) about matters not related to an agenda item at the beginning of each regular School Committee meeting. The Committee will listen to, but not respond to any comment made.... A Committee member may add an agenda item to a future meeting as a result of a citizen comment.... The Committee will hear public comments related to an agenda item when the Chair deems appropriate during the Committee meeting. Topics for discussion during the meeting must be limited to those items listed on the Committee meeting agenda for that evening.... " - from Policy BEDH

#### Deb Morandi 21 Kimberlee Avenue

Requests that the high school social distancing is reduced from 6 ft. to 3 ft. as advised by DESE and be added as a future agenda item. She also requests to reduce the number of cohorts at the high school.

# Colleen Reardon - 11 Birch Street

Has two children, one at Parmenter and one at Remington. She stated there is a mental health crisis happening due to the pandemic. She is surprised pool testing will be done in classrooms and that the CDC says it needs to be done in a private and safe area. She asks the committee to consider an alternative location.

#### C. FHS Student Representative Comments

Katie Garrigan spoke about the elective classes happening. There is a new podcasting class with great feedback led by Mr Menard and Mr. G. Katie said for AP classes, AP exams will be happening in May, hopefully in person and an online option. Student government will be having a virtual game night playing Among Us. Also, another club called Model Congress where students create bills and present them. There will be a competition in April in the Hockomock League. The Alzheimer's Club is hosting a virtual raffle on March 16, tickets are available and the basket is worth over \$600. Another group called World of Difference focuses on diversity education, and have been posting different videos focusing on Black History Month. Katie also mentioned the newest club Book club and the first book they are reading is Six of Crows by Leigh Bardugo. Fall II season sports started 2/22. Finally, seniors have been notified about superlative nominations.

#### D. Superintendent's Report

Dr. Ahern spoke about February vacation being a respite for families. Dr. Ahern acknowledged the DPW partners. In winter, the DPW works hard to clear the sidewalks, streets, and school lots. Dr. Ahern appreciates the communication from DPW Director Brutus Cantoreggi and Highway Director Carlos Rebelo. They are always available in advance of a storm. New this winter is the accommodation of the Fall II sports season. Mr. Cantoreggi, Mr. Rebelo, and Mr. Hellen have worked collaboratively for the snow removal on fields and track. Dr. Ahern also thanked the Facilities Department and Mike D'Angelo for taking care of sidewalks/entrances at the schools.

Dr. Ahern spoke regarding Governor Baker's press conference earlier in the day about Commissioner Riley's presentation to the board of Elementary and Secondary Education. In regards to this, the FPS survey to families on their comfortability of less than 6 feet closed on 2/22. Dr. Ahern said Commissioner Riley spoke about the mitigation strategies in place and that later tonight we will hear about the ventilation systems in Franklin. Commissioner Riley is emphasizing the need to shift away from remote and hybrid learning. It would be part of a broader, phased plan to be released at a later date. He noted bringing elementary school students back to five days a week in April. Parents would still have the option to learn remotely through the end of the school year. There would be a waiver process for districts who need a more incremental approach. Commissioner Riley suggested some steps for districts to take, two are relevant to Franklin:

- 1. If schools are open in an in person or hybrid model they should remain open and consult with DESE's operations team before making changes.
- 2. Encouraging districts to survey families. Dr. Ahern stated this is important in regards to pool testing. Dr. Ahern stated that surveys have gone out at all grade levels. A more detailed follow up letter went to high school families on 2/22 regarding possible changes to the instructional model.

Dr. Ahern said that Franklin is not bound by governor's phases and looks forward to working with the school committee on this.

Dr. Ahern concluded that on a more personal note, she is concerned about the kids. She has a senior at home going to college next year. She has firsthand witnessed the losses and differences of her experiences. She also has nieces and nephews this is affecting, and in vulnerable years like first grade. Dr. Ahern wants to assure families that everyone is working so hard to give students the best opportunities. She is very eager for students to be back in person for learning. She noted a very optimistic day was when the vaccination clinic was held and school nurses got their first dose.

Dr. Ahern stated to bring students back there are many logistics to work through. Those being lunchtime and transportation as the biggest ones. She does feel and hear the urgency. Lastly, Dr. Ahern noted that a follow up to Davis Thayer families will be happening. A steering committee will be formed, made up of staff and DT family volunteers.

Dr Ahern noted that MCAS is a federal requirement and per Governor Baker, students will be expected to take the test this year. The schedule will be adjusted to 1 ELA session and 1 Math session, usually two of each.

Dr. Bergen asks for any committee questions/comments?

Mr. Keenan spoke that in person learning is the best and remorse learning is not. But teachers need to be vaccinated, so kids can get back in person faster. If the teachers have fears, they are real fears. We should not be forcing teachers in an environment where they don't feel safe.

Ms. Scofield said thank you for the MCAS update.

Ms. Spencer asked if there are MCAS dates yet? Dr. Ahern deferred to Dr Edwards who said there is a draft calendar but not finalized. There are test windows but it is dependent on hybrid or in person which will impact the number of testing dates.

Dr. Bergen reiterated Mr. Keenan's comments and the school committee goal is to get kids safely back to school.

II. Guests/Presentations

A. John F. Kennedy Elementary School Highlights - Dr. Linda Ashley, Principal; Dr. Sarravy Connolly, Assistant Principal

Dr. Connolly introduced Lanaiya Edouard to speak about her time at Kennedy. Lanaiya said that started at JFK in 1st grade and while nervous, she found that everyone was really kind. She has loved activities like flying to different continents, creative arts Friday, and dance party Fridays. She spoke about ladybug spots and filling in an act of kindness they did on it. She also spoke about March madness and choosing their favorite book that wins.

Dr. Connolly spoke that Kennedy staff came together to figure about what they want the students to embody as they leave Kennedy School. She shared the core values which are directly aligned with the Portrait of a Graduate - at Kennedy School we CARE. Considerate and kind, Achieve and persevere, Respectful and safe, Engage and include. Dr. Connolly introduces School Adjustment Counselor Brooke Teixeira. Ms. Teixeria spoke about going into JFK everyday trying to support as many students as possible. She spoke about embedding Core values in the day which helps. Being self aware and having social awareness during this difficult time. She spoke about the importance of mindfulness, stopping to reset, and positive affirmations, and self care. She implemented a virtual classroom for students to check in.

Dr. Connolly spoke about keeping a morning announcement routine even while kids are home learning. A few new additions this year are mindfulness Monday, talk it out Tuesday, Thankful Thursday, and Fun Friday.

Dr. Connolly thanked the reopening task force for helping with a safe and successful reopening.

Dr. Ashley spoke about the hybrid model and each day being a challenge but that the teachers have done a great job and figured it out. She said what has been great is the two way communication and the teacher/parent partnership has been valuable. Teachers are communicating with families constantly. Typical small group work looks different now with technology.

Dr. Ashley presents a video from Mrs. Belinda Arnold about life in a 1st grade classroom. Mrs. Arnold talked about how identical remote and hybrid are Remote students are signed on the google meets for 3-3.5 hours per day. These students have breaks when in person get mask breaks or at transition times. Each student has two sets of materials, one for home and one at school. Mrs. Arnold said family communication is what makes hybrid learning successful. A family planner is sent out on Sunday detailing the week ahead.

Dr. Ashley stated that what is new this year is NECC (New England Center for Children) replacing the GOALS program that went over to Jefferson. The lead teacher is Ms. Allison Roffo Each student in NECC has an ABA technician, the students are integrated as much as possible through some class subjects, also Music, Art and P.E.

Ms. Roffo spoke that during inclusion students are practicing their emotional and social skills. Some skills being worked on include responding to and initiating greetings, maintaining appropriate social distance, and following group instruction. The students have been welcomed into the Kennedy community and are working on making meaningful connections and relationships.

Dr. Ashley said that social emotional learning is so crucial this year. The children are being set up for success on their days home. Also, from parent feedback, they were asking for more consistent learning and lunch schedules to meet the families needs. Dr. Ashley spoke about staff wellness and agreed when Mr. Keenan said that teacher's need vaccinations. The school is trying to be very flexible with teachers for staff meetings and planning time. The school has hired activity monitors for masks breaks to give teachers a little down time.

Dr. Ashley said that JFK received The National Blue Ribbon School Award in 2020. Mrs.Williams, a teacher at JFK, spoke on a video about the award. She said this is a highlight of her career.

Dr. Ashley said this award was given to JFK for excellence on state testing and closing the achievement gap between struggling and high achieving learners.

Dr. Connolly said thank you to the JFK community including teachers, staff, students, and parents.

Dr. Bergen asked the committee for any questions or comments?

Atty. Pond-Pfeffer asked if NECC has a cost associated with it?i

Dr. Ahern replied that the cost is built into the budget that we pay NECC for teacher services. This is also at Parmenter. Dr. Ahern we are all enriched for having a diverse school community.

Atty. Pond-Pfeffer asked if all the NECC students are Franklin residents?

Dr. Ashley replied yes, not all Kennedy but all of Franklin.

Dr. Bergen noted that a National Blue Ribbon is huge and that was an incredible presentation.

All committee members said thank you for the presentation.

B. Vaccine Update -- Jamie Hellen, Franklin Town Administrator; Cathleen Liberty, Franklin Board of Health Agent; Chief McLaughlin, Deputy Chief Barbieri, Captain Blanchard, Franklin Fire Department

Dr. Ahern introduced Town Administrator Jamie Hellen. Mr. Hellen said that as of 2/23, Massachusetts has been the recipient of just under 1.7 million doses of vaccines. 1 million of those are first doses and 400,000 of individuals have received a 2nd dose, the majority are health care workers/first responders. Just under 6% of the whole state is vaccinated with supply being the biggest problem. The state has an average of 30,000 doses administered a day and is now receiving 139,000 a week. With a population of 6.8 million people in Mass, we are far away from any real headway. It will be a couple of months before headway is made.

Mr. Hellen stresses it is important if you are in the 75+ category or the 65+ category to try and get your vaccines. If the administration doesn't see those demographics eclipse a certain threshold - we can't get to the next category which includes teachers. New vaccination locations are opening up at Natick Mall and an old circuit city in Dartmouth. Mr. Hellen states that Governor Baker believes that mass vaccination sites are the best and yield the most vaccines. Mr. Hellen disagrees and says decentralizing can be advantageous.

Mr. Hellen introduced Ms. Cathy Liberty. She spoke how the surrounding towns (Bellingham, Milford, Medway, and Millis) collaborated on vaccinating first responders. Millis provided the vaccine and Franklin hosted the clinic at FHS. It was a collaborative effort with the police, fire, and facilities. Close to 400 first responders at 2 clinics were vaccinated. Milford Regional Hospital reached out to Ms. Liberty and the Health Director to help advise the vaccine advisory board for their clinic.

Ms. Liberty stated that Magnolia Heights(165 residents)in Franklin didn't fall into the assisted living category. She reached out to a pharmacy she used to work at in Marlboro and asked if they would consider vaccinating them and they said yes. Senior Living at the Housing Authority will be getting vaccinated and hopefully some leftovers for those who are housebound. However, DPH is no longer allowing the health departments to request allocation of vaccines as of March 1, 2021. DPH has identified 20 towns that are disproportionately impacted and will be receiving allocations of the vaccines going forward.

Mr. Hellen introduced Chief McLaughlin. Chief McLaughlin spoke that they are able, willing, and ready to deliver vaccinations at local level if things change. 50 paramedics are ready (30 newly vaccinated) to be vaccinators. He reiterated that the clinics at FHS were successful and they are prepared to do more with the FHS gym being a safe and ideal location and parking. They used the same footprint they used for the election. He stated they also have the proper freezer for storage at the station.

Mr. Hellen stated that the FHS was built to be a shelter and have clinics. It is possible to do 500-1000 doses a day in the gym. They just need the support of the administration, the local legislative delegation has been trying to assist here. Mr. Hellen reiterates that Franklin is prepared to administer the vaccines if they are able.

Dr. Bergen stated that the School Committee sent a letter to the Governor saying it was a great model and said to bring it locally and that Dr. Ahern and the other local superintendents sent a letter as well.

Dr. Bergen asked the committee for any questions or comments?

Ms. D'Angelo asked if she is able to continue to work with vendors for more vaccines? Ms. Liberty replied that she spoke with the pharmacist to see if they can provide more vaccines to be used for those 75+ but they have received no vaccines from the state.

Ms. D'Angelo asked if that was our only outreach? Ms. Liberty replied that there is no family owned pharmacy in Franklin. She can look into if there are any other resources that could help.

Ms. D'Angelo asked where we stand as a community for those 65-75 who have not been able to get a vaccine yet?

Ms. Liberty replied that they surveyed about 159 75+ seniors who called the senior center looking for a shot. 9 replied they would go to a mass vaccination site, they really want a local clinic. The senior center has not heard from anyone 65-75 looking for vaccine assistance.

Ms. D'Angelo asked if she could provide any timeframe at all for teacher vaccinations? Ms. Liberty replied that the DPH will not make projections and they will get told the day before a phase starts.

Atty. Pond-Pfeffer asked if the housing authority residents will be vaccinated? Ms. Liberty replied yes, the target date is March 5th

Atty. Pond-Pfeffer stated as a longtime Franklin resident she wondered why the housing authority was not vaccinated before Magnolia Heights which is a for profit institution.

Ms. Scofield stated the numbers that Mr. Hellen shared are disappointing. She asked if the vaccine supply exists?

Mr. Hellen replied that the supply does not exist. He noted there needs to be enough vaccines available for those due to get their second dose. He also noted that on 2/23,

Pzizer and Moderna committed to getting 200 million doses done by the end of March. He made a guess that teachers could receive a vaccine in April. Governor Baker will want to make sure he has vaccines before opening to teachers.

Ms. Scofield said it's a shame Franklin can't get vaccine doses where the town is all set up to distribute it.

Mr. Hellen replied that we need to also look at Massachusetts as a whole and the towns in more rural areas not near the mass vaccination sites. It has been insinuated that since the towns are near the mass vaccination sites, that possibly those other towns may have priority in vaccine distribution to their towns.

Ms. Spencer said she shares the frustration. She asked Mr. Hellen if there has been any world of Johnson and Johnson being available soon?

Mr. Hellen replied he thinks it will this week or next week they will go for federal emergency authorization.

Dr. Bergen asked those who are 75 and older, if they are getting support making appointments?

Mr. Hellen replied that the senior center staff has done outreach to seniors and robo calls. The staff will work 1 on 1 with anyone who calls. New vaccine appointments are released on Thursdays. He said there could be more information after the legislative forum next week.

Dr. Ahern added that educators who are veterans can be vaccinated. There are 10 people on staff who qualify.

C. HVAC Ventilation Upgrades Update - Mike D'Angelo, Facilities Director, Jamie Hellen, Franklin Town Administrator.

Mr. Hellen stated air quality is always a concern to educators, parents, and kids. The idea is to make educators as comfortable as possible during this time and even post Covid. The hope is to bring some extra comfort to teachers about air quality.

Mr. D'Angelo spoke on the focus of making buildings safe. Mr. D'Angelo acknowledges Mr. Steve Di Giacomo, a local resident who is a principal engineer for the EMA (Energy Management Associates). They started working together in the early summer bidding the projects. The kickoff meeting for the HS was in April and the UVGI was completed on 2/17. There were lots of unknowns at the beginning and how the virus is transmitted so they began to clean: screening employees and visitors, deep cleanings, disinfecting with ultrastatic spray guns. Every school is disinfected every night with the guns.

Mr. D'Angelo talked about why UVGI? It has been around since the 1940's to kill viruses, bacteria and Tuberculosis. It also was able to kill anthrax. EPA/Homeland security conducted 9 studies and found a 98.9/99.9 kill rate.

Mr. D'Angelo talked about how to disinfect with UVGI? There are UVGI lamps in air handlers, UVGI in return ducts, and upper air UVGI units. The air handler at FHS is 12 feet tall with lights. The total cost for the project at the HS was \$129,000. The exposure to UVGI at the level it is being used is harmful to humans. There is a warning label on the rooftop label's door. Last summer, four rooftop units were placed at the Keller/Sullivan complex. The Horace Mann and Oak Street gyms have had UVGI tubes installed. Remington/Jefferson will be completed this week and then two town buildings.

Mr. D'Angelo introduces Barbara from Guardian who spoke about four main challenges getting the hardware to do the installations, the learning curve, supply and demand, and the challenge of weather and doing installs on the roof so the electrician worked inside the unit. No one can be in the buildings during installation so they worked second shift and over the weekends.

Mr. D'angelo states Franklin is the first group of public schools to do this and have them up and running. The goal is to have town hall running by the end of next week. Mr. D'Angelo said that 650 larger air purifier units were purchased. The state also supplied 650 small air purifiers. He spoke that they used a particle meter to test random classrooms at Keller/Sullivan and Kennedy for 30 minutes each. Some classrooms had windows open.

Dr. Bergen asked for clarification on which schools were using UVGI right now. Mr. D'Angelo replied that the high school is all set, the complex schools are being worked on or next on the list. Everything in Franklin should be complete by the end of the school year. A 3rd phase contract with Guardian, has been secured.

Dr. Bergen asks for any committee questions/comments?

All the committee members thanked Mr. D'Angelo for an interesting and informative presentation.

Dr. Ahern noted the cutting edge piece and exceeding what has been expected in terms of ventilation. She also noted the use of HEPA filters being effective and are in every classroom.

Mr. Giguere added that Mr. D'Angelo also purchased replacement filters. They have a life of 6 months or 3000 hours. There will be a filter replacement schedule.

III. Discussion/Action Items

# A. Refund of Lunch Fees for Seniors

I recommend approval of the request of Miriam Goodman, School Business Administrator, to refund Senior's lunch balances for the 2020-2021 school year as discussed.

Motion: Ms. Spencer; Second: Ms. Scofield

Roll Call Vote: Ms. D'Angelo-Yes; Mr. Keenan-Yes; Atty. Pond Pfeffer-Yes; Ms. Schofield-Yes; Ms. Spencer-Yes; Ms. Stokes-Yes; Dr. Bergen-Yes

Motion Carries - 7-0

# IV. Discussion Only Items

A. Reopening Status Update (2/18/2021)

Dr. Ahern said that since it was February break there are just a couple of updates on health metrics and new guidance. Franklin has been in yellow for the last three weeks. local cases reduced. Four weeks ago there were 31 positive cases, the week prior to break was 11 and prior to that was 6. There is no data from last week related to students and staff in quarantine.

Dr. Ahern said the state has requested structured learning time data again. Dr. Edwards submitted prior to break. Franklin is still meeting the average number of hours in hybrid and remote for the first two weeks of February.

Dr. Ahern noted that the physical distancing survey closed on 2/22 and is being reviewed.

Dr. Ahern said pool testing continues to evolve. The trial sites will be at Oak and HMMS. Mrs. Marano, Mr. Giguere, the principals, and assistant principals have been working with Project Beacon. More information will be available soon. Dr. Ahern noted new transportation guidance was issued on 2/11/21 from the Department of Education. We have been operating on a ½ of capacity on school busses. The distancing expectations have been modified resulting in larger bus capacity. Alternative transportation is still encouraged by the DOE. Does potentially raise concerns for family and staff of the bus riders. All other mitigation strategies in effect and windows would be open for air flow. There is

data attached to the guidance that shows the movement of air flow higher than when windows are closed.

Dr. Ahern spoke on the CDC guidance on reopening schools prior to vacation week. The layered or phased mitigation plan to prevent Covid including masks, physical distancing, hand cleaning, contact tracing. The CDC also mentioned how pool testing may play into instructional model decisions, emphasizing in person or hybrid learning under different scenarios.

Dr. Bergen asks the committee for any questions/comments? None

Public Comments:

Selena Cousin - 114 Beech Street. Regarding Cold Chain Technologies in Franklin and the role they play shipping the Moderna vaccine. Is there a way to capitalize on that local company to vaccinate teachers?

# V. Information Matters

- A. School Committee Sub-Committee Reports
  - 1. Budget next meeting on 3/3/21 at 4:30pm
  - 2. Community Relations 3/2/21 at 6:30 will be the Legislative Forum
  - 3. Policy next meeting on 3/4/21
- B. School Committee Liaison Reports
  - 1. Joint PCC met afternoon of 2/23/21. Notes will be available for the next meeting.
  - 2. Substance Abuse Task Force met the morning of 2/23/21
  - 3. School Wellness Advisory Council next meeting is 3/16/21

# VI. New Business

A. To discuss any future agenda items

Dr. Ahern said at the next meeting she and Dr. Goodman will present the recommended budget for FY22, there will be a school highlight, and more information regarding school reopening.

# VII. Consent Agenda

A. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>

I recommend approval of the minutes from your February 9, 2021 School Committee meeting as detailed.

B. Transfers

I recommend approval of the budget transfers as detailed.

Motion: Ms. Spencer; Second: Ms. Scofield

Roll Call Vote: Ms. D'Angelo-Yes; Mr. Keenan-Yes; Atty. Pond Pfeffer-Yes; Ms. Schofield-Yes Ms. Spencer-Yes; Ms. Stokes-Yes; Dr. Bergen-Yes

Motion Carries - 7-0

- VIII. Payment of Bills
- IX. Payroll

Dr. Bergen Atty. Pond-Pfeffer

X. A. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining with the FEA as an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the School Committee and the chair so declares. B. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §21(a)(2) to conduct strategy session in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel.

B. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A §21(a)(2) to conduct strategy session in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel.

X. At 9:51pm, Dr. Bergen asked for a motion to adjourn, to enter into executive session and not return to open session.

Motion: Ms. Spencer; Second: Ms. Scofield Roll Call Vote: Ms. D'Angelo-Yes; Mr. Keenan-Yes; Atty. Pond Pfeffer-Yes; Ms. Scofield-Yes; Ms. Spencer-Yes; Ms. Stokes-Yes; Dr. Bergen-Yes

Motion Carries - 7-0

Respectfully submitted, Christina Tocci, Secretary

SCAgenda 2-23-21.docx SC Meeting 2 23.pdf Discussion Action A - Refund Fees.pdf Reopening of School Status Update.pdf Consent Action A - Minutes.pdf Consent Action B - Transfers.pdf Payroll Warrant #2116M Summary.pdf Payroll Warrant #2116M.pdf Payroll Warrant #2117 Summary.pdf Payroll Warrant #2117.pdf SC Warrant 020421.xlsx SC Warranto21121.xlsx FPS Summary & Sign Off 022321.pdf SC Warrant 020421.pdf SC Warrant 021121.pdf Pledge Student.pdf